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DATE: December 14, 2000 
TO: Mary" Bane, DeputyExecutive Director/Technical 
FROM: Tim Devlin, Director of Economic Regulation Ifr)­
RE: Deferral of Agenda Item No. 33 from the December 19th Agenda 

Staff would like to request that Item No. 33, Docket No. 9920 15-WU , be deferred 
from the December 19, 2000 agenda, in order to allow staff more time to analyze more 
alternatives to the company's proposal. 
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